

Nihal Mahamood

Doha, Qatar

31096521 | nihalmahamood44@gmail.com



Objective

Dedicated and hard working professional with over 2 years of experience in cost estimation & designing, actively seeking an opportunity to utilize my technical skills and provide a professional service to customers by applying and honing my knowledge and working in a challenging and motivating working environment.

Experience

Al Shulah Lighting

19-03-2017 - Present

Estimation Engineer/Technical Support/Design

- Study Technical specifications from clients & prepare quotations.
- Preparation of financial & technical proposal for tender submissions.
- Preparation of Technical submittal.
- Perform lux calculation using dialux.
- Perform lightning design & 3D rendering
- Testing of sample luminaries received and make sure it is working good.
- Provide pre sales technical assistance and product education to sales representatives.

Infomac Systems & Securities

16-10-2016 - 12-03-2017

Technical Support Engineer

- Troubleshooting various operating systems.
- Servicing computer peripherals
- PC assembling & OS installation
- Networking
- Sales & Customer Handling

Certification

Optical Fiber Communication Engineer

- Design, optimization setting up & maintenance of optical fiber networks.
- Configuration of GPON OLT, ONU, fiber optic, transmitters receivers.
- Troubleshooting of optical fiber systems.
- Configuration & Installation of FTTH units.
- Perform splicing, connectorization & end preparation of different fiber optic cables.

Education
Visveswaraya Technological University 2012 - 2016 Bachelor of Engineering in Electronics & Communication Engineering

Skills
Cost Estimation Tendering Dialux AutoCAD MS Office Sales Team Builder Problem Solving

Language
English Hindi Tamil Malayalam

Declaration
I do hereby declare that the above information is true to the best of my knowledge.